



Kiama Woodcraft Group Inc

WWW.kiamawoodcraft.org Box 572 Kiama 2533 kiamawoodcraft@gmail.com

November 2019 Newsletter

Committee

President: Ted Batty 97478426	Vice President: Darren Keen: 0415 155 200
Secretary: Darren Collins 42361466	Treasurer: Tony Walsh: 0416151380
Newsletter Editor: Tom Loosz:- 0411112041 Home: 42970357	Co-ordinator: Vacant

Contributors to this Newsletter include Michael Purcell, Tony Walsh and the Editor (me).

Meetings at 7 pm 4th Wednesday of each month at Kiama High School:-Next Meeting 27/11/2019

Rolling Events Calendar

- Fire Station Sales:- 2-8 January 2020
- KWG Expo 7-8 March 2020

Guest Speakers

- Final Meeting Christmas Party and auction night

Next Old Fire Station Sales will be on these dates; 2-8 January 2020, lock it into your calendar and get some stuff sold!!

Christmas Get Together

The next meeting will include the Christmas Party to end the year, no need to bring anything but your cup, the club is covering the food for this event. This is a great opportunity to have a chat with group members and to some get advice or discuss what new machine or tool is needed in the shed to fill that gap on the floor or wall. Hope to see a big turnout this year

Expo_Superfoot

David Bywater distributed the Australian Red Cedar "Superfoot" timber blocks for members to create something before the next KWG Expo. The timber was kindly donated by **All Class Timbers**, we have a diverse cross section of woodworkers in the club so I imagine the entries will reflect this diversity. Michael Purcell was in deep thought as he looked over the selection of Superfoot slabs on offer.

Below:-Michael Purcell the super foot whisperer, is a man on a mission!



Show and Tell



Ted Batty, Jacaranda bowl with undercut rim.



David Bywater got into the Christmas spirit with the bandsawn reindeer.

Mick's Library News November 2019.

The following items are new additions to the Library;

The Australian Woodworker – Issue No. 208.

Australian Woodsmith – Issue No. 153.

Auction Night

In addition to the Christmas festivities this meeting will include an auction of unwanted items in your shed such as tools, gadgets, timber etc, something woodwork related, you get the picture! Let's make this a night to remember.

Kiama Woodcraft Group Inc. – General Meeting
Kiama High School, 7:00 pm 23 October 2019

Present: As per the attendance book (12 members)

Guests: none

Apologies: K Houston

- Moved D Collins, seconded B Mather that apologies be accepted

Ask The Expert:

- M MacRae: can anyone recommend a glue for guitar necks that dries very hard? J Daniel recommended a yellow builder's glue like Tightbond 3.

Show And Tell:

- M MacRae & B Mather: wood joint challenge – some joints to show.
- D Bywater: bandsaw cutout reindeers.
- T Batty: jacaranda turned bowl with undercut rim.

Presentation:

- None.

Minutes:

- Moved J Daniel, seconded V Franks that the minutes of the previous general meeting be accepted as distributed.

Business Arising:

- None.

Correspondence In/Out:

- None.

Moved D Collins, seconded D Bywater that correspondence be accepted.

Treasurer's Report:

- T Walsh presented the Treasurer's report (NFP).
- Moved T Walsh, seconded M Purcell that the report be accepted.

Expo Coordinator:

- 7th and 8th March 2020 is booked for the next Expo.
- Promotion has begun, ads should be in December issue of woodworking magazines as well as numerous flyers, newsletters, etc.
- Club Challenge timber was handed out – cedar superfoot – everyone is to make something, anything, for the display. The more items we can display, and the more variety, the better!

Fire Station:

- 3rd-9th October sale was very successful, over 2,000 visitors.
- Applied for a week during the first three weeks of 2020 – waiting to hear back from Council.

Coordinator:

- November meeting will be our Christmas supper celebration at the high school, as well as a tools-and-timber auction to raise money for the Club. Also bring some work for a show and tell.

General Business:

- The recent Bulli wood festival was a good family event.

Badge Draw: M MacRae

Refreshments For Next Meeting: M MacRae

The meeting closed at 8:05 pm.